gg
»‘\'_
@ ——s

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

AGENDA AND MEETING NOTICE

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABERATIVE

Thursday, November 9, 2017, 3:00pm
Tahoe City Visitor Center

Mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

“To take specific actions to help improve the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and sustain success: to promote business,
tourism, and the economic, cultural and civic welfare of the greater North Lake Tahoe community.”

Meeting Ground Rules inclusive of the 9 Rules of Civility

Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do

Business
Association and
Chamber
Collaborative
Members

NLTRA Board:
Eric Pilcher

Committee Members:
Caroline Ross, Chair
Squaw Valley Business Assoc.

Stephen Lamb
PlumpJack Inn

JT Chevallier
Tahoe City Downtown Assoc.

Lisa Nigon
West Shore Café

Amy Kylberg
Northstar California

Jessi Whalen
Northstar

Joy Doyle
North Tahoe Business Assoc.

Jody Poe
North Tahoe Business Assoc.

Mike Young
Incline Community Business
Association

Misty Moga
Incline Community Business
Assoc.

County Representative
Erin Casey

Quorum
Majority including 1 NLTRA
Board Director

Not Repeat Comments

To Call in: Dial (712) 770-4010

Enter Participant code: 775665#

Host Pin: 5463#

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED:
A. Call to Order - Establish Quorum

B. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Business Association and
Chamber Collaborative on items of interest to the Committee not listed on the
agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes, since no action may be taken by the Committee on items addressed under
Public Forum. (3 minutes)

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION
D. Approval of the Meeting Minutes-MIOTION
1. Thursday, October 12, 2017

E. BACC Budget & Calendar Overview — Natalie, Amber (5 Mins)
Action Items:

F. Shopping Discussion & Possible Approval - Allegra, Amber (30 Mins)
Discussion & Strategy:

A. Shop Local Holiday Contest Campaign Launch & Update - Natalie (20 Mins)

B. Touch Lake Tahoe Campaign Launch & Update — Allegra, Amber (20 Mins)
Other Items:

C. Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners (1 Minutes-2
minutes each)

D. Adjournment



% g
&
A
E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

AGENDA AND MEETING MINUTES
BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABERATIVE
Thursday, October 12, 2017, 3:00pm
Tahoe City Visitor Center

A. Call to Order at 3:02 - Established Quorum: Eric Pilcher, Andy Chapman, Misty Moga, Caroline Ross,
Jessi Whalen, Mike Young, Jody Poe, Cindy Gustafson, Natalie Parrish, Dawn Teran, Joy Doyle arrived
at 3:05 Allegra Demerjian (Abbi Agency) arrived at 3:30.

B. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Business Association and Chamber Collaborative on
items of interest to the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Committee on items
addressed under Public Forum.

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION
M/S/C Jessi/Misty 9/0/0
D. Approval of the Meeting Minutes-MOTION
1. Thursday, September 10, 2017
M/S/C Jessi/Jody 9/0/0

BACC Budget & Calendar Overview — Natalie presented. —
e \Want to review monthly from now on. Campaign budgets will be reviewed later in the meeting

e Timeline for partnership funding for Event Grants — Natalie reported that the call to action review
is delayed. Cindy stated there is a meeting with the county coming up to review policies on this.

Action Items:
E. Shop Local Holiday Contest Plan Discussion & Possible Approval Nat

o Natalie is waiting for a few proposals from Lauren Schearer. She wili send distribution lists out to
everyone.

e She will utilize the information from the winner of last year’s shop local (direct quotes, etc.)

e Natalie will forward Excel spreadsheet of last year's Shop Local participants to Dawn to enter into
Constant Contact. 4

e Discussion regarding quotes for Card. Last year 12,500 ordered, then an additional 2,500. Joy
suggested looking at number of cards received over the last 3 years. Ask John from Print Art. He
is requiring a 10% increase from last year.

e Natalie suggested printing more initially instead of adding on later to save costs.

e Timeline of campaign Nov 24-Dec 24 deadline for sign up is one week after, prize drawing in Jan
BACC meeting.

e Natalie suggested to do more advertising at the start of the campaign. Joy suggested putting
more advertising in December. Discussion about when to do published advertising, and whether
to increase the size of ad, and possibly producing banners.



Discussion about the $100 for Facebook expense, and who would have access.

Caroline summarized discussion by suggesting the campaign strategy include a Holiday shopping ad,
presence at start of campaign (Thanksgiving) compose and distribute press release about the campaign,
and focus on the digital campaign.

Discussion about radio ads and whether it would be effective for locals.

Caroline suggested a radio interview. Although, there is a large fee for the radio interviews.

Joy suggested printed poster, 11" x 17" “Participating Retailer” for businesses to put in their windows.
Group agreed to move away from radio and using that money for printed posters.

Natalie stressed the importance of letting the businesses take ownership of the program and use their
own ideas to encourage people to shop and use the card (example: extra dot incentives)

Discussion about the prize wording on the front of the card. (To clarify that there are two separate
drawings.)

Andy suggested a trade between another Chamber and ours to obtain an out of town prize. Discussion
about feedback from past years and prize being local or in another area.

Instead of “Staycation”, change to “North Lake Tahoe Vacation valued over $1,500.00.”
Lauren Schearer will design the card.
Granlibakken (tentative location) for Nov 30" Shop Local kickoff party.

Discussion regarding kickoff party: Shop Local Kickoff brought to you by the North Lake Tahoe of
Commerce, show your love. Card to use as a passport. Easy drop box, pick one winner from those who
completed and visited every business at the event. Code, color, one dot for event.

Some type of fundraiser was suggested, suggested food and cash bar. Check with Granlibakken or
venue where it will be held on policies.

Music in background suggested.

Natalie said this year's data entry will be quicker. Suggestion and in agreement to distribute the cards for
data entry among all BACC.

MOTION to approve the Shop Local Budget with edits to card and marketing changes as
discussed.

M/S/C Joy/Caroline 9/0/0

. Touch Lake Tahoe Plan Discussion & Possible Approval - Allegra, Natalie
Allegra reviewed the slides handed out in the meeting.
Natalie requested all BACC to review the map and let her know your comments by end of October.

Joy requested review of the revised site. Allegra will send an email to let everyone know when it has
been updated.

Regarding online presence, do we have photo assets? Natalie said winter photo shoot is in the works. It
will be at least 6 week until that happens.

Allegra will send requests to photo contest winners to get rights to use their photos.

Allegra poin‘ted out that the social media will drive to the map, itinerary and photo contest. Joy expressed
that my may be spreading it out too much, she suggested driving it to one area. Allegra said she could
send out an A / B test to see which is most effective, including a few d_ifferent types of itineraries.

Discussion about how influencers would be selected in addition to recommendations from BACC.

Joy suggested setting target numbers set by the Abbi Agency based on previous year’s results of how
many reached as a measurement of success. Allegra will get those numbers by tomorrow.



= Discussion about photo alternatives if lack of snow, and access to the Lake if too much snow like last
year.

= Joy asked about the subject of discussion at Marketing Committee meeting and Andy said there will be
Marketing of the overall strategic planning in January, (and how it plays in with how it plays into the
overall NLTRA strategy.)

= Joy motioned approves the recommended with changes as noted...AB testing, setting specific umber for
goal measurement / Jessi

MOTION to approve the Touch the Lake plan with changes as discussed: AB testing, setting
target numbers for measurement of success.

M/S/IC Joy/Jessi/9-0-0
G. Visitor Guide Ad Discussion & Possible Approval - Natalie
= $2595.00 total back cover

= Back page Ad was not done last year. Group agreed to pursue the ad for this year’'s ad and it
should be a picture of the lake with snow on it. Allegra will provide something to review by
Tuesday the 17th. Deadline for guide is October 20™.

MOTION to approve the Visitor Guide Ad, back cover, as described in discussion, (above)
M/SIC JessilJoy/9-0-0

H. Discussion & Strategy:
Shopping Update & Map Discussion — Allegra, Natalie
= $15,000 for campaign and $3,800 of that is towards photography.
= Motion will be next meeting, submit questions, ideas to Natalie prior to that.

= Joy suggested to capture all areas in N. Lake for video. Allegra will reach out to everyone
individually on this.

I. Tahoe.com Shopping Proposal & Discussion — Jody, Natalie
= Leaderboard side banners are year but the others are at 7 months, but can be extended to 12.

= Clarification that this proposal would cost $2,400 per quarter and would be included in the
shopping campaign budget. This quote is another option in addition to what Abbi is proposing.
There may be opportunity for collaboration between the two.

= Caroline suggested taking snippets from videos already produced and this may have already
been pursued, and we should check for redundancies with (repeats in) this campaign. Double
check.

= Joy commented that this campaign may be more of a marketing department subject.
» The second page may be part of a bigger long term plan and a strategy not suited for this time.

= Caroline we need to build the assets first. It may be appropriate for Brand awareness for next
year.

= Andy asked to Ask amber about the six month contact $37,500 for BACC (Shopping and Touch
Lake Tahoe) funding August through January. Ask her what was included in the first six months,
to confirm the money is in the budget. $20,000 to Touch Lake Tahoe and 2,500 to Holiday was
used in this meeting

Other Items:
J. Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners

K. Adjournment at4:53  Next meeting is November 9'".



558'67$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ s SS8'61S 0$ (3 000'0TS$ sosuadxy [B30]
000°0T$ [elol gns 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0s 0$ 000°0T$ |

Ooo‘Oam

SSB'6TS

SS8'6TS

000°01$

00-TvLo |
T 5

ow B4MIUBAPY INCA %Bag|SO-EVLI
03 S910N UBIH¥0-E¥L9
SOL'6TS SOL6TS @€ 843 LNOL|E0-EPLT |
05T$ 0sT$ 3uiddoys|To-EvL9 |
323png sweidold BupaXleW oovE | |
dy y agl 0 0
sjenjoy
000°0TTS 000°0TTS 0$ seL'0r$ | s09TZS 0$ 0$ 00LES o$ sog's$ | ooz'ezs 0$ s62'v$ | 000'0T$ sesuadx3 |80l
000°0E$ 000°0€$ |e3oL qns 0$ 000°0Z$ [ 0$ 0s$ 0s$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°0T$
000088 000023 13U20 Weudo.g BunavJeny dood LIN-UON|00-TrL9
000'08% 000°08$ |ejoL gns S09°'1ZS 0s
000023 S6L5 SOT6TS 2JNIUBARY JNOA %Bac|S0-EVLI
000°02S 000'028 5830N U3IH|r0-E7L9
000028 000°0ZS e 842 LPNOL[E0-EvL9
000075 00v'T$ 00L'ES S08'SS 00T'ES S68'%S 3uiddoys|To-Ev£9
3adpng Sweidold 3ujiaxieN J0vE |
dy {] 0 O d
+0 £0 ) ) 3Isevasod

128png DOvd 8107 £10T




£10T/L/TT

1SeJ08404

S6TTS S6CTS 193png Suiulewsy
SOL'6TS S0L°0TS sasuadxg
000°0Z$ 000°0Z$ 133png pa3edo||y
000'T$ 000'2$ sanuaAay [BUOIIPPY

1Seda404

000'TS anusAay [ejol

JaguwanoN 000'T$ 000'7S uol}eossy ssaulsng Alunwiwo) aulpu|

7 Yluoy |en3dy YIuol 3seaalo junowy |enjoy junowy 3sesaio4

SANNIATY

SOL'6TS S0L'02$ puads |ejo]

udledwed Jo pus 1e anp Sujulewsal - ysodap Se JUNOWe JO J|ey pled 00'sS 007'sS Juswaseue| 193fold
000'TS S9Z|1d 3593U0D BIP3A [BIDOS

ugiedules Jo pua 3e anp Bululewal - Jisodap Se JUNowe 4o jjey pled S0T'YS S0T'vS BuIsI1ISAPY BIP3IA |BID0S
ugiedwed Jo pua 3e anp Bululewad - 11S0dap se JUNOWE JO ey pied 00Y'€S 00v'eS Juswadeue|A BIPIA |BID0S
u3iedwed Jo pua 3e anp Bululewad - 1sodap Se JUNOWE Jo jey pled 00v'TS 00%'TS uoljouwloldd Jaousnjjul
Ol pausis - 8T/0T 00S'TS 00ST$ Py 3pIng JOMSIA

ugieduied Jo pua je anp Bululewsad - 1sodap Se JUNOWE JO jey pled 008$ 008S ugisaQ py apIND JOUSIA
ugiedwed Jo pus 3e anp Bululewad - }Isodap Se JUNOWE JO jey pled 00Z'TS 007'1S (2) satias Adedauny|
udjedwied Jo pua 3e anp BululewsuJ - }sodap Se JUNOWe Jo jjey pled 008$ 008S saiepdn a8edgam 3 dey
13g0300 ugiedwe) vy

7 Yiuoy |enjdy YIUO|A ISEBI0.04 junowy |enjoy Junowy 1sedalo4

S3SN3dXd

(810¢ [MdY - £TOT J9qwanoN) usiedwe) soye| a3e7 yanoy
198png 810T'£10T
Auu<mv 9Al1e10qe||0) Jaquiey) 1 Uolleld0Ssy ssaulsng



£102/L/TT

220's$ 000'12$ [e30L
0$ [olo 44 Judy
00L'TS$ 00L'E$ Adenuer|
0$ 0$ Lmn&muwo
TLS'T$ 5089$ JaquianoN
0SL$ 002€$ 139030
0$ S68'9S 1sn8ny

[eny

15823104

8T8YVIS 0$
TUT'ss 000TZ$
000'0Z$ 000°02$
0$ 000'1$

|en3oy.

1SEJ9J04

198png Suluiewsay
sasuadx3

198png pajedo|y
SSNUBABY |BUOIPPY

anuany €30

| Yauon |enpy

JagqwianoN

Y3Uo|A 3seoai04

Junouly [en3dy

TLT'SS

000'T$

junouwly 1seda404

000'TZ$

SINNIATY

puads ejo

/0T pa1iwgns 3sanbau 398y) - A31D soye] ul jooys Suiddoys Jawwing 1800300 0STS J00YS J3WWNS - $334 [9POIAl
(S|9powl 104 3004s/00FS$ /M 4OB3/005TS) S300YS 0304d T JaquianoN 008'€$ 100YS 030Yd
[udy 00v'2S aunr - |Ldy|
Adpnupr 00v'ZS Yodelp - Adenuer
1340120 00r'zS 19qWa23( - 1990320
isnbny 0025 Jaquiaidas - Ajnr|
9010AUI YY1 pa3sanbal g/9 0$ 009'6S Juswadeur|A eIP3IA [B190S
3210AUI 3s3NbaJ ||IM B1jR3RN Isnany S67'TS udledwe) vyl
0ST$ S68'STS [2207 doys spunoy Jeas
Asenuer 00S$ 00S$ azlld ysed
Adenuer 002°TS 008 971d puelD UCIeIARIS

0STS SLTS olpoY I LY

0SES STES ung plI3Is

00TS 10TS 40093204

0EYS 7655 Jjuf auiysuooN

0S¥ 08vS APya3 aoyn
JaquianoN 08Y'T$ S99'TS BUISI}BAPY 3S23UCD
(102514 £1°9T) 9TOZ dunf ul 3533U0D LTOZ 40/ pIod 1890320 00vS 00vS Juawaseue| 33ISGaIM
139030 0SES 00v$ SIS
13qWaAON 0STS ovTs sa1ydels anl3eal)
19qUWaAON es 002'TS Bul3ulld pJeD 3533U0D
720'SS SOT'SS weudoud (207 doys AepijoH

O e 0 £33 ouly (e oWy 3589310 3113

(9107 Joqwiad3Q ‘£TOT dunr - 9T0T Ainr) uSiedwe) doys
193png 8107'LTOT )
(Dov4d) @Aile10qE(|0D JaqWIeY) T3 UOIIBID0SSY ssaulsng

S3SN3dX3



LT0T/L/TT

|enioy

000°0Z$

15809104

S|ENJIY + 1533104

0s 000°02S 0$
000'0Z$ 0$ 000°0Z$
000°02S 00002S 000°0Z$

0% 0$ [

158238104

198png Suiuieway
sasuadxy

193png paiedo||y
S9NUBA3Y |_UOIIPPY

YIuoW |en3oy Yjuo|A 3sesalo junowly [en3dy

JUNOWY 15833104

000028

SINNIATY

puads [e30]

Aein 008$ 53500 BUlULd
Aopy 00S'TS buisi3ia/pY DIp3JA [DI20S
Aoy 008°€S Wo2'304D]
Aoy 00525 3pIND JOHISIA LN

0$ 008LS SulsiHanpy

Ae 00v'TTS usiedwe) vy

0S 000°02S 8T0Z Jawwns - usiedwe) sa3oN YsiH

0S 0$ £T0TZ Jswwns - udiedwe) sajoN YsiH

YIUoA [ENJOY YIuo 3sedalo4 junowy |enjoy

198png 8T0T' 10T
(Dov4) =2A1eIOQE||0D JaqWEeY) R UOIIBID0SSY SSaulsng

UNOWY 1se39404

(£T0T 3unr - £10Z ABN 8 9TOT 4390300 - 9TOT A|nr) uSiedwe) disny soye] axe7 YUoN

way| aun

S3SN3dX3




L102/L/TT

[ce]
0$ 00012 |e3oL
0$ S6L'T$ Aen |
0$ S0Z'61S$ judy

|enidy JSBJ9.104

0$ 0000Z$ 0$ 129png Sululewsy
000'TZ$ 0s$ 000'1Z$ sasuadxg
000°02$ 000°0Z$ 000'0z$ 1283png pa3eao||y
000'T$ 0$ 000'T$ SONUDASY [BUCIIPPY

S|en1oy + 1se2a404 | [en3oy 158290+

A_N 000'TS uol1eID0SSY ssaulsng Ajunwiwio) auljou|

ﬁ YIUuo |enldy YJUO|A 1sedalo4 junowy |en3jdy/ UNoWYy 1seda.104 waj| auri

SINN3IANN

000°TZS puads [ejo]

Buiuld depy
Ao S6/°TS 3pInD S 0NSIA LIN
bunabin]-039 bIpaA [D120S

S6LTS SuISIHaAPY/|

Juawaseue|A BIPIA [BID0S

22IAJ9S uodno) |e38Ig

yoealinQ de 3 Jusawaseue|y 199(odd

|Ldy S0Z'61S USIedwe) vyl
0S 000TZS /10T Jawwns - ugiedwe) YAd
0$ 0$ 9T0Z Jowwns - uSiedwe) YAd

| Yjuo [en3dy YIUO 15E23404 junowy [enjay junouwlyy 15e3a1o4 ; P wsTe
SISNIdX3
(£T0CZ ®unr - £10Z AeN ‘9T0T 4990300 - 9T0T Alnf) uSiedwe) a1njusApY JNOA Yedd

198png 8T0Z°LT0T
(DDv4) @Allei0qe(|0D JaqWieY) 1 UOIIRID0SSY Ssaulsng



LT02/L/TT

2]
000°0T$ 000°0ES [e30L
0s$ 000°02$ Aen |
000°0T$ 000°0T$ Aing

[en1oy

15829104

000°0$ 0$
000°0TS 000°0€S
ooodmw ooodmm

[en3oy

15829104

198png Suluiewsay
sasuadx3
198png pa1edo||y

000°0TS 000‘0ES puads [e10]

000°0TS UOIIRID0SSY 2J0YS 1S9/

Ae\ 000°0TS Auedwo) pooyloqysiaN As|lep menbs

ST/L - PRRIWQNS 353nb3J 034D Anr Anr T1-00-8T09 0000T$ 0000T$ eIUJ0JI[E) JEISULION
0$ UOIIRI0SSY Ssaulsng @0ye| YLON

sjueln suneyJely Ayunwwo) - 3238png 8T0T LT0T

YIuoW
lenoy

YIUOIAl 15823104 SPOD) IUNOIIY

unowy
[en3y

0%

Junowy 31seda.o4

(DDv4d) @A13RIOQE||0D) JAqWBYD 3 UOIIBID0SSY Ssaulsng

UOIIBID0SSY UMOIUMOQ AND d0ye]

w3 aul

SISN3dXT



SHOW YOUR SHOP

L@ NORTH
VE

TAHOE
TRUCKEE

UPDATED MARKETING PROPOSAL & BUDGET: (Revised 11.7.17)

Posters: $230
e Quantity 200, 4-color double-sided cards on 13pt cover stock.
Needs adhesive dots/tape. 5 working days production. - $199
e Adhesive Dots - $35
Paid Holiday Edition/Digital Advertising - $1230
e Moonshine Ink
o Digital —$430
Digital: Banner December $150 + Sidebar Nov/Dec $115ea + Design (possible) $50
Total: $430
Digital: Featured Event (November); Story/Section Sidebar (December)
e Sjerra Sun—
o Holiday Special Total - $350
o Waiting for proposal on digital/holiday special

e Tahoe Weekly
o Shop Local for the Holidays Special Section - $450
Print: $150 per issue (Nov 16, Dec 7, Dec 15) 4.66” x 3” (same as 2016 — Discounted from $175/per issue)
o Digital: coincide with digital issue complimentary Total with Sponsorship: $450
Radio - $150
e Total $150
On-Air Interview — FIVE MINUTE On-air Interview Included on-Demand, Posted on Social Media
Social Media- $100 '
e Facebook- $100
Email
e Direct Email to 2016 Contest Participants- $O

2017/18 Total: $1710

APPROVED MARKETING BUDGET: $1777.04 | REVISED MARKETING BUDGET: $1710
2017 Budget 2016 Spend

Contest Card Printing (12,500) 942 858
Additional Contest Card Printing 0 207
Creative Graphics 150 138
Contest Card Sticker Dots 350 394
Marketing 1777.04 1633
Website Updates 400 -

Staycation Grand Prize 1200 775

$500 Cash Prize 500 500

Total 4902 4505

10



ctzggi BACC: TOUCH LAKE TAHOE + THE ABBI AGENCY

agency SCOPE OF WORK

creative + pr + digitol

Client and/or Project Name: BACC: Touch Lake Tahoe

Completed by: Allegra Demerjian, Account Manager, The Abbi Agency
Point of Contact: Allegra Demerjian, Account Manager, The Abbi Agency
Project Dates/Timeline: October 20, 2017 — April 2018

Goal
The Touch Lake Tahoe campaign goal is to encourage in-market North Lake Tahoe visitors to visit
lakeside communities during their winter visit.

Description

The Abbi Agency recommends that, rather than focusing specifically on individual lakeside
businesses with coupons and other methods, the Touch Lake Tahoe campaign shift focus to
providing inspiration to in-market consumers, encouraging them to visit lakeside communities as
part of their trip.

Target Audience
The campaign target audience is in-market visitors to North Lake Tahoe during the winter. An
emphasis will be put on athletes and families through select tactics (itineraries and influencers).

Strategies
In order to ensure the program has sufficient distribution and awareness, the agency will work to
pursue the following strategies:

1. Update and expand online presence to provide inspiration for activities

2. Use paid print ad in Visitor’s Guide to reach in-market visitors

3. Usesocial media photo contest, posting, video content and targeted ads to
create and promote inspirational user-generated content

4. Work with regional influencers for experiential features

Tactics

Update and Expand Online Presence

e Update Touch Lake Tahoe map per committee’s recommendations to include updated
seasonal information

e Update Touch Lake Tahoe page on GTN website to provide more inspirational content and
information on each lakeside community

e (Create a series of two (2) winter itineraries to live on the GTN blog and highlight winter
lakeside activities

Last Updated: Oct. 25, 2017 Page 1 of 3

11



the

abbi BACC: TOUCH LAKE TAHOE + THE ABBI AGENCY
Spensy SCOPE OF WORK
Paid Print Ad

° Develop inspirational print ad to tie into social media contest and itineraries
e Place ad in Visitor's Guide

Social Media Ad
e (Create a social media canvas ad to bring itineraries and visual content to life
* Target ad to relevant in-market visitors

Social Media

e Launch social media hashtag (#TouchLakeTahoe) photo contest for winter-long
campaign, awarding 2-3 prizes throughout the winter

* Halfway through winter, use weekly photo prompts to encourage diversity of activities

e Post “Touch Lake Tahoe” content and messages 2x/month during campaign on North
Lake Tahoe channels (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram); A/B test post content for
effectiveness

Regional Influencers
e Select 2 key influencers to reach in-market audience
e Coordinate with influencers for real-time posting on their accounts, authentically
exposing targeted audiences to Touch Lake Tahoe experiences

Measurements of Success

1. Awareness: Number of campaign impressions (goal: 150,000); reach of campaign (goal:
80,000) ‘

2. Engagement: Number of engagements on campaign assets (goal: 2,000); engagement
on map (goal views: 1,000; goal clicks: 200)

3. Ambassador Sharing: Number of UGC posts with #TouchlLakeTahoe (goal: 500);
Number of shares on campaign content (goal: 200)

Campaign updates will be provided at the end of each month during campaign flight, and a full
recap will be provided at the end of the campaign.

Campaign Timing

October e Campaign plan developed, finalized, approved
e Develop print ad for Visitor’s Guide (due 10/20)

Last Updated: Oct. 25, 2017 Page 2 of 3

12




the

abbi BACC: TOUCH LAKE TAHOE + THE ABBI AGENCY

ageney : SCOPE OF WORK

November e Coordinate updates to map and web page (Regions will submit new content by
10/27)

e Develop and launch itineraries for website via dedicated blog post (pre-
Thanksgiving holiday)

e Coordinate and prepare for photo contest

e Develop social media canvas ad

December e Launch photo contest and social media canvas ad
e Propose and select social media influencers

January e Continue social media photo contest
e Continue social media canvas ad
e Execute first influencer promotion

February e Continue social media photo contest, using weekly prompts
e Continue social media canvas ad
e Execute second influencer promotion

March e Continue social media photo contest, using weekly prompts
e Continue social media canvas ad

April e Continue social media canvas ad

May e Provide comprehensive campaign report

Campaign Budget

Description Amount Payment Specifics
Map & Web Page Updates S800[TAA invoice
Itinerary Series (2) $1,200[TAA invoice
Visitor's Guide Ad Design S800|TAA invoice
Visitor's Guide Ad Cost (Hard Costs) $2,500|NLTRA pay directly
Influencer Promotion (2) $1,400[TAA invoice
Social Media Management $3,400|TAA invoice
Social Media Advertising (Hard Costs) $4,205|TAA invoice
Social Media Contest Prizes $1,000|NLTRA pay directly
Campaign Management $5,400[TAA invoice
S$17,205 invoiced to TAA
TOTAL $20,705(53,500 paid directly by NLTRA
Last Updated: Oct. 25, 2017 Page 3 of 3

13



Proposed Copy for Touch Lake Tahoe web page, under the map:

North Lake Tahoe’s resorts and ski runs offer plenty of excitement and adventure for locals and
visitors alike—but they’re only a part of what makes North Lake Tahoe special during the winter.

Another magical part of the North Lake Tahoe winter experience are the communities that come
together to make it such a special, eclectic place. With a culture that’s built in the heart of the
outdoors, each one of North Lake Tahoe’s lakeside communities is filled with adventure, joy and
winter magic for you to explore at the shore of America’s largest alpine lake.

Carnelian Bay

Boasting a shoreline glittering with the gemstones of its namesake, Carnelian Bay is a beautiful
lakeside community with several fabulous dining establishments, including local favorite Gar
Woods Grill & Pier.

Crystal Bay

Home to the historic Crystal Bay Resort & Casino, once a beloved stomping ground of the Rat
Pack, Crystal Bay is yet another beautiful lakeside community where visitors can find fabulous
local dining, goods, and music—particularly at the famed Crystal Bay Club.

Tahoe Vista

A beloved locale for outdoors enthusiasts, Tahoe Vista is filled with easy-to-access recreation,
including several trailheads ideal for snowshoeing and cross-country skiing during the winter.
This, coupled with a wide array of dining and lodging options make Tahoe Vista a natural choice
for the outdoor adventurer.

Kings Beach

Nightlife and beach life come together perfectly in Kings Beach, thanks to the the area’s
downtown district being situated right beside the shore. Named for a famed card shark who won
the town in a game of poker, Kings Beach retains much of the fun spirit of its origin.

Homewood

Right on the edge of Lake Tahoe rests Homewood, a resort town that’'s as expansive as it is
beautiful. This family-friendly area has plenty in terms of ski-runs, lodging, and leisure activities
best suited for larger groups.

14



Your Family Guide to Touch Lake Tahoe this Winter

With a number of resorts and lodges, North Lake Tahoe is a premiere destination for a winter
vacation for the whole family. An array of activities keep parents and kids entertained and
exploring on a beautiful day trip.

During your stay at North Lake Tahoe’s winter downhill resorts, don’t miss the chance to
experience Lake Tahoe up close. With only a 15-minute drive from the major North Shore
resorts and easy public-transit options, winter is the perfect time to play, eat and shop at the
water's edge of America’s largest alpine lake.

Check out some of our favorite stops in the region to plan your perfect family day in Lake
Tahoe’s winter wonderland, or plan your own day with our interactive map.

First, Fuel Up

Before you and your family start your trip, you’re going to want to fuel up to make sure you have
plenty of energy to get through an action-packed day. Consider starting with a light breakfast,
or, if you're on the go, stop by West Shore Market & Deli for coffee, groceries, as well as
pastries and breakfast sandwiches.

Check Out:

e Tahoe City: West Shore Market & Deli

Next, Jump in the Snow

Once your family is stocked up and full-bellied, it's time to play in the snow! This Winter
Wonderland has no shortage of opportunities for romps in the snow throughout the region. In
North Tahoe Regional Park, you and your kids will be able to enjoy classic snow activities like
sledding and snowmobiling. If you're in Kings Beach, check out the playground at the Kings
Beach State Recreation Area, and take some time to build a snowman. If you're feeling playful,
an iconic snowball fight may be in order!

If you're looking for a more involved day of snow sports, check out the Tahoe City Winter Sports
Park, where you can ice skate and sled. When you're done, slip away and warm up at
Granlibakken.

Check Out:
e Tahoe Vista: North Tahoe Regional Park
e Kings Beach: Kings Beach State Recreation Area
e Tahoe City: Sled and get hot cocoa at Granlibakken

15



e Tahoe City: Sled, Ice Skate and play at the Tahoe City Winter Sports Park

Immerse Yourself in the Culture

You and the family might want to relax a bit, but rather than heading back home to crash for the
day, consider some “active relaxation” by checking out Tahoe City’s various cultural offerings.
Parents might be particularly drawn to Tahoe Art Haus & Cinema or the Salvaged Art Store,
while kids can indulge their curiosity with the array of hands-on activities offered at the Tahoe

Maritime Museum.

Check Out:
e Tahoe City: Tahoe Art Haus & Cinema
e Tahoe City: Tahoe Maritime Museum - with kid-friendly activities
e Tahoe City: Salvaged Art Store

Enjoy Lunch on the Water

By this point in the day, you and the family will probably be hungry—and snacks might not do
the trick. Fortunately, North Lake Tahoe’s local eateries will fill you up and leave a good
impression on your taste buds.

If you're in King’s Beach, enjoy lakeside dining at Jason’s Beachside Grille. If you're in
Carnelian Bay, bite down into big, delicious pies and more at CB’s Pizza & Grill. Throughout
Tahoe City, gorge yourself on Moe’s Original BBQ, Jake’s on the Lake or the Fire Sign Cafe—
all of which offer great lakeside dining, barbeque options and American cuisine.

Check Out:

Kings Beach: Jason’s Beachside Grille
Carnelian Bay: CB'’s Pizza & Grill
Tahoe City: Moe’s Original BBQ
Tahoe City: Jake's on the Lake

Tahoe City: Fire Sign Cafe

Pick Up a Memento That’ll Last

The memories you and your family make at North Lake Tahoe will last for a lifetime—but you
can commemorate the experience with a one-of-a-kind memento from the region. As you head
out, consider swinging by Village Toys in Incline Village to supply your little ones with trinkets to
bring them joy.

16



For more mature gifts, consider swinging by Sugar Pine Gifts in Kings Beach. There, you can
find unique items including beautiful jewelry, or special ornaments you'll be able to use for many
holiday seasons to come.

Check Out:

e Incline Village: Village Toys
e Kings Beach: Sugar Pine Gifts

17



The Athlete’s Guide to a Touch Lake Tahoe Rest Day

While you may be visiting North Lake Tahoe this winter to get your adrenaline pumping at one
of the region’s 12 downhill resorts, you can’t miss out on the magic of experiencing the lake
close up. With only a 15-minute drive from the major North Shore resorts and easy public-transit
options, winter is the perfect time to play, eat and shop at the water’'s edge of America’s largest
alpine lake.

Your rest day from downhill sports offers the ideal time to Touch Lake Tahoe. We've put
together a one-day itinerary with everything you'll need to make the most of your recovery day
S0 you can relax, rejuvenate and adventure at the shore of America’s largest alpine lake.

First Thing’s First: Wake Up and Fuel Up

It's a truth universally acknowledged that working out means working up quite an appetite, and
there’s no time that’s more apparent than when you wake up after a long day of high-intensity
exercise. Luckily, your hunger doesn’t need to last.

Throw on your Tahoe best and, if you're in Carnelian Bay, head to The Old Post Office Cafe.
We recommend getting there bright and early, as it's a popular spot. Once you’re seated, order
a big cup of coffee and a hearty portion of eggs, potatoes and meat called the Hangover Helper
(not just for party animals, it turns out) to get you all the protein and carbohydrates you'll need
for a long but eventful day of relaxation.

Another beloved breakfast standout: The Log Cabin Cafe in King’s Beach. Call ahead to secure
your table and ensure speedy service upon arrival. Then, when you get there, order the Cajun
Eggs Benedict. They'll perk you right up.

Breakfast Options:
e Kings Beach: Try the Log Cabin Cafe
e Carnelian Bay: The Old Post Office Cafe

Shop and Gather Supplies

Take that post-breakfast energy to get some shopping done at some of the best outdoor
adventure shops around.

If you're in Kings Beach, the Lakeshore Sports Shop is a four minute walk away from The Log
Cabin Cafe. Take a brisk walk to this favored local shop to take out equipment rentals, secure
sporting essentials, and make sure you’re prepared for your next day in the great outdoors.

A quick drive out to Tahoe City will take you to Alpenglow Sports, another robust option when it
comes to getting both sporting goods and apparel. With a large selection, a deep connection to

18



the locals and an adventurous atmosphere, this store serves as a hub for all things athletic in
the area.

Shopping Spots:
e Tahoe City: Alpenglow Sports
e Kings Beach: Lakeshore Sports Shop

Enjoy some “Active Rest” or Do Some Sightseeing

Once you've gathered your supplies, take advantage of the day’s momentum by engaging in a
bit sightseeing and light exercise. This will help you to burn calories and avoid that activity
slump that will cause you to spend the rest of the day doing nothing. Keep it fairly light so you're
staying active without overdoing it.

If you're in Kings Beach, you can easily walk out of Lakeshore Sports Shop with a pair of
snowshoes thanks to their convenient rental process. West Shore Sports also has great rental
options. A beach side stroll will be beautiful thanks to the rolling Tahoe waters and stunning
mountainscape. And, of course, you can always make the trip up to Tahoe City’s Winter Sports
Park, where formal snowshoeing trails and fat tire biking make for ideal early afternoon activity.

If hands-on sportage is definitely off the table for the day, consider checking out Tahoe City’s
Museum of Sierra Ski History and 1960 Winter Olympics. This display of one of Tahoe’s most
iconic moments is sure to inspire your next day of sport.

Active Rest Spots:

Tahoe City: West Shore Sports

Tahoe City: Tahoe City’s Winter Sports Park

Tahoe City: Museum of Sierra Ski History and 1960 Winter Olympics
King’s Beach: Lakeshore Sports Shop

Relax and Massage Out those Sore Muscles

As the afternoon winds on and you’ve completed your “active rest” for the day, it’s time to really
relax. One of the best ways to recover is to enjoy a deep-tissue, full-body massage at Kings
Beach’s Well Being massage and skincare parlor. If a full spa day is more your speed, the
Stillwater Spa & Salon offers a range of packages that will leave you feeling brand new by the
day’s end.

For those who want to continue their active rest, The Sanctuary at Crystal Bay, as well as the
Tahoe Flow Arts Studio offer yoga classes that will leave you feeling limber. This is the perfect
refresher before you continue your day.

19



Massage and Relaxation Spots:
e Incline Village: Get a relaxing treatment at the Stillwater Spa at Hyatt Regency Lake
Tahoe Resort
Crystal Bay: The Sanctuary
Kings Beach: Well Being
Tahoe Vista: Tahoe Flow Arts Studio

Indulge in an Late-Day Beverage

After a productive morning and afternoon, you'll have earned an afternoon drink—which you can
find at locations all throughout North Lake Tahoe.

If you're in Incline Village, consider stopping by Alibi Ale Works. This craft brewery is
responsible for the production of Alibi’s suite of ales, which are locally beloved for their bold, full
flavor. Should your thirst be matched only by your hunger, take heart! T's Mesquite, a hugely
popular Mexican grill, is just steps away, and the guys at Alibi will be happy to accommodate
you and your delicious burrito.

If your historical itch wasn’t quite scratched by visiting the museum in Tahoe City, we
recommend making the jaunt to Crystal Bay, where you can grab basically any cocktail you can
imagine at the Crystal Bay Casino, much like the famed Rat Pack used to do. Another great
option for late afternoon cocktails is the Tahoe Biltmore, where you can find no shortage of
cocktails as you try your luck on the casino floor.

Late-afternoon Beverage Spots:
e Incline Village: Alibi Ale Works
e Crystal Bay: Crystal Bay Casino
e Crystal Bay: Tahoe Biltmore

Catch a Magical Sunset Over the Water

North Lake Tahoe boasts plenty of things, but you must not leave the North Shore without
catching a stunning Tahoe sunset. Don’t take our word for it - the visuals speak for themselves:

[Insert photos here]
Sunset Spots:

e Kings Beach
e Carnelian Bay

20



Treat Yourself to an Upscale Dinner over the Water

By this point in the day, you'll likely have worked up quite the appetite. Fortunately, North Lake
Tahoe has plenty to offer in terms of food—and you’ll want to eat something substantial ahead
of your next day of sport.

If you're in Incline Village, stop by the Lone Eagle Grille where you’ll enjoy a changing, seasonal
menu before panoramic windows that display North Lake Tahoe’s epic views in all their
splendor. The Alaska Halibut is a must-try, and their “Baked Tahoe” dessert is famed in the
region.

Other locally legendary spots for dinner include Lanza’s Italian Cuisine at Tahoe Vista, where
you'll find yourself stunned as you overlook Tahoe’s expanse from the height of the Sierra.
Carniela Bay’s Gar Woods will treat you to live music and great drinks, while Homewood’s West
Shore Cafe and the Sunnyside Lakeside Dining Room will make for a memorable last meal that
will leave you in good spirits for the rest of the night.

Dinner Spots:
e Homewood: Sunnyside Lakeside Dining Room
e Tahoe Vista: Lanza's Italian Cuisine

Carnelian Bay: Gar Woods
Incline Village: Lone Eagle Grille

21





